Forwarded message
From: Kim Choulnard <kchouinard@ybgr.org=

Date: Mon, Jun 21, 2021 at 4:09 PM

Subject: RE: [EXT] question

To: Corrina Guardipee-Hall <corrinag @bps.k12.mt.us=
Cc: Crystal Tail Feathers <crystat@bps k12 mt us>

Hi Corrina and Crystal,

There are a lot of variables at play with this question, that | dont have all the answers to just yet. Once DPHHS let’s us know if they
are changing the structure (i.e. billing) of C:3CT that would impact the match and would give us some answers. Here are a couple
examples I'm referring too. ™1 should note, | struggle with math, so please don't hang your hat on my napkin math.

Scenario 1 = keep CSCT billing as it exists today = 15 minute unit with a cap of 720 units per team per calendar month. Medicaid pays
about $27/unit including the match (YBGR cumrently gets about $17/unit after the match). If the school pays 35% of that unit that would
be $9.45/unit. The 720 cap equals $6,804/team per month or $81,648 per team per year IF they bill the 720 cap (most teams do not
get to the 720 cap each month)...that would be the ceiling.

Scenario 2 = DPHHS change to daily billable per youth, no ¥20 cap (this is what is on the table with DPHHS). The daily rate was
proposed to be $96ishiyouth/day billed. If the school pays a 35% match that would be $33.60 per day per youth served. The provider
gets the 65% fo cover the expense of running the program (wages, etc.). The ceiling is less known in this scenaric because there is no
cap on number of youth served, other than what is realistic for a therapist and behavior specialist to provide adequate quality services.
Let's say it was capped at 10 youth per team for math purposes and a team bills every school day and some summer days, so let's
say 220 billable days per calendar year (that's a guess on my end). 220 billable days x $96 x 10 youth = $211,200 x 35% = $73,820
per 10 youth served.. that's assuming each youth is served on each of those 220 days out of the year.

5o it's difficult to determine what to say as far as budget until we know what DPHHS is officially proposing. Mental health centers
across the state are in limbo right now with these unknowns. I'm guessing you were in the June 14™ meeting with DPHHS and OPI.
I've gotten other questions like this from other school parners trying to figure out next steps.

| hope this helps and appreciate you reaching out!

Kim (=]
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Hi Corrina and Crystal,

There are a lot of variables at play with this question, that | don’t have all the answers to just yet. Once DPHHS let’s us know if they
are changing the structure (i.e. billing) of CSCT that would impact the match and would give us some answers. Here are a couple
examples I'm referring too. ™I should note, | struggle with math, so please don't hang your hat on my napkin math.

Scenario 1 = keep CSCT billing as it exists today = 15 minute unit with a cap of 720 units per team per calendar month. Medicaid pays
about $27/unit including the match (YBGR cumently gets about $17/unit after the match). If the school pays 35% of that unit that would
be $9.45/unit. The 720 cap equals $6,804/team per month or $81,648 per team per year IF they bill the 720 cap (most teams do not
get to the 720 cap each month).. that would be the ceiling.

Scenario 2 = DPHHS change to daily billable per youth, no 720 cap (this is what is on the table with DPHHS). The daily rate was
proposed to be $96ish/youth/day billed. If the school pays a 35% match that would be $33.60 per day per youth served. The provider
gets the 65% to cover the expense of running the program (wages, etc.). The ceiling is less known in this scenario because there is no
cap on number of youth served, other than what is realistic for a therapist and behavior specialist to provide adequate quality services.
Let's say it was capped at 10 youth per team for math purposes and a team bills every school day and some summer days, so let's
say 220 billable days per calendar year (that's a guess on my end). 220 billable days x $96 x 10 youth = $211,200 x 35% = $73,920
per 10 youth served.. that's assuming each youth is served on each of those 220 days out of the year.

So it's difficult to determine what to say as far as budget until we know what DPHHS is officially proposing. Mental health centers
across the state are in limbo right now with these unknowns. I'm guessing you were in the June 14™ meeting with DPHHS and OPI.
I've gotten other questions like this from other school partners trying to figure out next steps.

| hope this helps and appreciate you reaching out!

Kim (&
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Hi Corrina and Crystal,

There are a lot of variables at play with this question, that | don't have all the answers to just yet. Once DPHHS let’s us know if they
are changing the structure (i.e. billing) of CSCT that would impact the match and would give us some answers. Here are a couple
examples I'm referring too. ™1 should note, | struggle with math, so please don't hang your hat on my napkin math.

Scenario 1 = keep CSCT billing as it exists today = 15 minute unit with a cap of 720 units per team per calendar month. Medicaid pays
about $27/unit including the match (YBGR currently gets about $17/unit after the match). If the school pays 35% of that unit that would
be $9.45/unit. The 720 cap equals $6,804/team per month or $81,648 per team per year IF they bill the 720 cap (most teams do not
get to the 720 cap each maonth). . that would be the ceiling.

Scenario 2 = DPHHS change to daily billable per youth, no 720 cap (this is what is on the table with DPHHS). The daily rate was
proposed to be $96ish/youth/day billed. If the school pays a 35% match that would be $33 60 per day per youth served. The provider
gets the 65% to cover the expense of running the program (wages, etc.). The ceiling is less known in this scenario because there is no
cap on number of youth served, other than what is realistic for a therapist and behavior specialist to provide adequate quality services.
Let's say it was capped at 10 youth per team for math purposes and a team bills every school day and some summer days, so let's
say 220 billable days per calendar year (that's a guess on my end). 220 billable days x $96 x 10 youth = $211,200 x 35% = $73,920
per 10 youth served.. that's assuming each youth is served on each of those 220 days out of the year.

So it's difficult fo determine what to say as far as budget until we know what DPHHS is officially proposing. Mental health centers
across the state are in limbo right now with these unknowns. I'm guessing you were in the June 14™ meeting with DPHHS and OPI.
I've gotten other questions like this from other school partners trying to figure out next steps.

| hope this helps and appreciate you reaching out!

Kim \?:',‘,'



